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LeBlanc, Amanda

From: Maple Leaf PS
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 1:30 PM
Subject: End of April School News and an Important attachment
Attachments: combinedClassrooms.pdf; Student Placement Information Request.pdf; Remediation 

work.pdf

Dear parents and guardians 
 
As per Policy I am notifying the community of work being done in the school today at 6 p.m.. Please see attached letter. 
A paper copy is being sent home with each student.  
 
As well today you will receive our annual memo about class placements for the coming year. A copy is attached and 
each student will bring a paper copy home to you to complete and return by May 3rd.  
 
School Council is happening on Tuesday Night starting at 6 p.m.. We would love to see folks join us. Just prior to Council 
at 5 p.m. our 60th Funniversary Planning Committee is meeting. Everyone is welcome to join us!  
 
Great news: Ms. Degeer has volunteered to Coordinate our Annual Plant Sale.  Huge thanks to her! She is looking for a 
couple of volunteers to help us on the delivery date, which will be determined very soon. If you could help out Ms. 
Degeer, give her a shout at the school. Details are coming soon! Please plan to buy your spring pots and baskets from 
Maple Leaf. 
 

Spring Arts Night‐ May 14th ‐  from Miss Nigra 
MLPS is proud to present our Spring Arts Night, taking place on May 14th, 2019 from 6:00pm‐8:00pm. 
Families are welcome to look at the beautiful artwork posted throughout the school from 6:00‐6:30pm. 
Families will be invited to enter the gym at 6:20pm for the Spring Concert. Seats are first‐come, first‐served. 
After the concert, families can enjoy the artwork again in the hallways from 7:30‐8:00pm. You are welcome to 
take photos of your child(ren) in the designated area. We ask for everyone to remain for the entire 
performance to have a full‐house for each of the performances. Join us for a night of art, dance, singing, and 
playing instruments! The talent is endless and we can't wait to share with you. Details to follow.  
Questions can be directed to alison.nigra@yrdsb.ca or jay.major@yrdsb.ca  
See you there!  
 
 
 
Amanda LeBlanc 
Principal   
Maple Leaf P.S., YRDSB,  
155 Longford Drive, Newmarket,  
ph 905-895-9681    f 905-895-3847 

 
Ask yourself: Have you been kind today?  
Make kindness your daily modus operendi 
And change your world.   Annie Lennox 
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MISSION: To advance student achievement and well-being through public education, which motivates learners, fosters inclusion, inspires innovation and builds community. 
 

IMPORTANT:  This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this record is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this record 
in error, please notify me immediately.  

 
 
 


